

Lincoln Quilters Guild

June 2021

Announcements

All Star Sampler Platter Classes

- You should have received the All Star Sampler Platter Zoom Link for the online classes this Saturday and Sunday.
- If you didn't receive it, please email president@lincolnquiltersguild.org
- Be sure to take advantage of this opportunity to learn some new quilting skills.

Mark your calendars for June 4 and 5.

- Two quilts created by Sheila Green are being added to the permanent collections at 2 different museums on those dates.
 - The International Quilt Museum (June 4 at 5:30 pm) The Nebraska History Museum (June 5 at 11:00 am).
- This presentation is open to the public and admission is free.
- These giant "Mask Up" quilts were created using masks made by the COVID Sewists, and they capture the unusual and important partnership forged during this pandemic between sewists and community health care.

Fun in the Sun Challenge Quilts

- You still have time to submit your entry for the June contest and display of the Fun in the Sun Challenge Quilts.
- Drop them off on June 4 from 9:30-11:30.
- · Use the South entrance of the church building.

Minutes of the Last Meeting

Lincoln Quilters Guild Meeting
Monday, May 10, 2021
College View Seventh Day Adventist Church

The meeting was called to order by President Lisa Burham with attendees and guests welcomed to the Guild meeting.

Old Business

- The minutes of the April 2021 meeting were included in the Plain Print emailed to guild members and published on the guild website. Seeing no questions or corrections, the April 2021 minutes were approved as published.
- Also included in the posted Plain Print was the Treasurer's Report for March 2021. Seeing no questions or corrections, the report will be remanded for audit.

New Business

Announcements

Lisa Burham informed the members that the Mini Quilt Raffle resumed this month. Clipboards were circulated for the 2021 member donations.

Connie Soucie - President elect announced:

- June meeting: Will be held at the International Quilt Museum (33rd and Holdrege) on the 3rd Monday in June (June 21) – not at the church building.
 - Members will receive ice cream treats from the UNL Dairy Store and have an opportunity to view museum exhibits.
 - A show of hands was requested from members planning to attend the June meeting.
 - The June meeting will begin at 6:00 pm, but members may start arriving at 5:30 pm to view and vote on the Challenge Quilts.
 - The program will be provided by the 2020-2021 Scholarship winner, Kelly Ross, who will share information about her exciting work being done through the Scholarship opportunity.
 - The Challenge Quilt Contest will be held at the June meeting, and Bernina has agreed to provide 2 prizes.
 - Members who created entries for the Fun In The Sun Challenge Quilt contest were instructed to leave them at the Program table after the meeting, or they may be dropped off at the College View Adventist church on Friday, June 4th from 9:30-11:30. The owner's name should be on the entry; however, the name should be covered so that voting can be anonymous.
 - June Show and Tell members are asked to bring any item made at any time from any of the guild's classes over the years. There will be an opportunity for a prize.

Lancaster County Super Fair:

- Registration for quilt entries at the Lancaster County Super Fair will be June 1st through Monday, July 19th.
- The Super Fair dates are July 29 August 1.
- Copies of the General open class rules and information were available on the Information Table. This information can also be found on the Lancaster Super Fair website superfair.org.
- The Super Fair needs someone to apply for the job of Quilt Superintendent. Members interested in this role were asked to contact Trudy Pedley at 402-540-0393.

Nebraska State Quilt Guild's Threads Across Nebraska:

- The NSQG asked this guild to enter quilts made by members in the Threads Across Nebraska event to be held in October.
- If interested in displaying a quilt, members were asked to contact Lisa Burham via email at president@lincolnquiltersguild.org. NSQG has requested 7 large (64"X64" or larger) and 7 small (less than 64"X64").
- Appreciation was expressed for Sandy Hanson's offer to transport the entries to the show in Kearney.

• New committee members were welcomed:

- Finance Committee Karen Delong
- Scholarship Committee Tina Shrader
- Mini-Quilt Raffle Carolyn Garner and Mary Swinton
- Free Online Classes for Members was announced Saturday 5/22 and Sunday 5/23:
 - Members were reminded to check the guild's website regarding the All Star Virtual Sampler Platter.
 - Members were instructed to click on the link found on the Programs page of the website www.lincolnquiltersguild.org to obtain a pdf flyer with class information. A few handouts for the program were available on the information table.
 - Members will receive a Zoom link the week before the event that will include written instruction to accompany each teacher's demonstration.

Vicky Skuodas (Cuddle Quilts) announced:

- Cuddle Quilts has resumed regular hours, 9 to 2 on each first Friday of the month. The church still requires masks so only 8 individuals may sew at any one time. As always, if first Friday ends up close to a holiday, check with Vicky to make sure they will meet.
- Last Friday, 18 baby quilts were delivered to the Women's Care Center.
 This organization assists women with prenatal care and delivery. This will be an ongoing donation from our Guild. If you wish to donate a baby quilt, make sure of our standard size: 44" x 55".

Marti Franti - VP/Programs announced:

 Sign-up for the 7/13 workshop by Lori Dickman was available at the Programs table (Lady Bug, Lady Bug, Fly Away Home). A sample of the project was displayed.

Bernina gift certificate winner:

 Judy Edwards was announced as the recipient of the Bernina gift certificate.

Sherry Taylor - Silent Auction Committee Chair reported:

- Due to the pandemic, the LQG was limited to two in-person meetings during 2020 and a number of fundraising events were cancelled: Quilt Show and auction, Mini-Quilt Raffle at meetings, and the Isles Sale.
 Because of those cancellations, the board felt that a Silent Auction in 2021 would help make up for some of the lost revenue. Sherry accepted the request to serve as committee chair. Initial plans are still in the development stages, but the following items were shared:
- A Silent Auction and Super Silent Auction are being planned:
 - The event is planned for October.
 - It will be a fun afternoon of dessert tasting and fundraising for members, family, and friends.
 - Members were asked to be thinking of items to make or purchase to donate to the auction. The items don't have to be quilt or sewing related. Donated items made for last year's quilt show would be welcomed.
 - Members can anticipate an email in the next few weeks for more details and information regarding the fundraiser (date, location, tickets, donation needs, where/when to turn in donations, etc.).
 - Other members volunteering to serve on the committee include Lisa Burham, Roddy Humeniak, Kathy Schmitter, and Deanna Faimon.

Mini-Quilt Raffle – results from the evening raffle were announced:

- A total of \$71.00 was received.
- Blue and yellow wall quilt plus 2 sewing license plates won by Jeanie Buhrman.
- Kansas Troubles 3-yards of fabric plus book won by Donna Jensen.
- Jar of wooden thread spools won by Sue Clark.
- Kansas Troubles jelly roll plus books was won by Carol Pavlish.

Connie Lange, the much awaited program speaker, was introduced by Janiece Goin.

The meeting was adjourned for Show and Tell of member's quilt projects.

Respectfully submitted Joyce Nass, Secretary.

Treasurer's Report

RECEIPTS	Beginning Cash Balance 04/01/2021	52,561.66
RECEIPTS	Checking Interest	6.61
	Membership	100.00
	Mini Raffle	0.00
	Program & Classes	0.00
	Visitor fees	0.00
TOTAL INCOM	ME .	106.61
DISBURSEME	NTS	
1. Operation	s Expenses	
	Ins and bonding	34.59
	Classroom Rent	0.00
	Meeting Room Rent	0.00
	Administration	0.00
	Miscellaneous	0.00
	Resource Room Rent	0.00
1. Operations	Expenses Total	34.59
2. Education		51.55
	Programs and classes	446.90
2. Educational Services Total		446.90
Communit	ty Service	
	Cuddle Quilts	0.00
	Quilts of Valor	0.00
Communit	y Service Total	-
Profession	al Service	
	Bieannual Non-Profit Fee	23.00
4. Professional Service Total		23.00
TOTAL DISBU	RSEMENTS	504.49
	NET CASH	(397.88)
	Ending Cash Balance 04/30/2021	52,163.78
	Current Checking Balance	22,152.21
	Current Money Market Balance	30,208.41
	Total Cash 04/30/2021	52,360.62
	Outstanding checks	





Our website is:

http://lincolnquiltersguild.org

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can <u>update your preferences</u> or <u>unsubscribe from this list</u>.

